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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 
 
 
MEETING DATE: February 11, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Alex Keeble-Toll, Interim Director, Emergency 

Services 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the Fiscal Year 2024 Emergency 

Management Performance Grant from the California 
Governor's Office of Emergency Services funded through 
the U.S. Department of Homeland Security in the amount 
of $142,496 with a 100% match requirement for use 
during the period July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2026, 
retroactively authorizing the Director of Emergency 
Services to execute the grant agreement and all additional 
documents required to fulfill the requirements of the grant 
on behalf of the County of Nevada. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 
 
FUNDING: Fiscal Year 2024 assignment of federal grant funds passed through 
the State in the amount of $142,496 plus $142,496 in County matching funds. 
These funds will be received in the Office of Emergency Services budget. 
Matching funds are included in the FY 24/25 adopted budget, and a budget 
amendment is not required. There is no additional impact on the General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: Funds provided under the Emergency Management 
Performance Grant must be used to support activities that contribute to the 
Operational Area’s capability to prevent, prepare for, mitigate against, respond to, 
and recover from emergencies and disasters, whether natural or manmade. The 
performance period for the FY 2024 EMPG is from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 
2026. 
 
The amount approved for Nevada County is $142,496 with a 100% match 
requirement. The match requirement will be met by a combination of activity 
supported by the General Fund allocation to the Office of Emergency Services 
budget. 
 
Item Initiated by: AJ Zekanoski, Administrative Analyst I 
 
Approved by: Alex Keeble-Toll, Interim Director, Emergency Services  
 


